LAND WEST OF STAFFORD — POLICY STAFFORD 3

E-MAIL EXCHANGES FOR STATEMENT OF COMMON GROUND BETWEEN ENGLISH HERITAGE,
STAFFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL AND THE DEVELOPERS FOR LAND WEST OF STAFFORD

From: Colin Campbell [mailto:CCampbell@savills.com]

Sent: 28 October 2013 11:30

To: Alex Yendole; Torkildsen, Rohan

Cc: Penny McKnight

Subject: RE: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Alex

Thanks. sorry, | think that just meant | sent the wrong plan by accident! We are happy with this.
Regards

Colin

From: Alex Yendole [mailto:ayendole@staffordbc.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 October 2013 10:27

To: Colin Campbell; Torkildsen, Rohan

Cc: Penny McKnight

Subject: RE: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Dear Colin
Thanks for the message.

| am happy to sign the Heritage SOCG with the attached concept plan, which is different to your
attachment because it includes the green infrastructure principles.

Looking forward to hearing from you
Kind regards
Alex

From: Colin Campbell [mailto:CCampbell@savills.com]

Sent: 28 October 2013 08:49

To: Alex Yendole; Torkildsen, Rohan

Cc: Penny McKnight

Subject: RE: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Alex

This is the version we circulated following everyone’s comments. Also attached separately the
concept plan. I've amended so that | sign on clients behalf — and have just emailed them to checked
that is ok

Colin

From: Alex Yendole [mailto:ayendole@staffordbc.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 October 2013 18:17
To: Torkildsen, Rohan; Colin Campbell
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Cc: Penny McKnight
Subject: RE: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Colin and Rohan
Thanks for the message.

The Borough Council are happy to sign up to the Statement of Common Ground between English
Heritage, the developers and the Council.

Please circulate the final version.
Kind regards
Alex

From: Torkildsen, Rohan [mailto:Rohan.Torkildsen@english-heritage.org.uk]
Sent: 25 October 2013 16:26

To: Colin Campbell; Alex Yendole

Cc: Penny McKnight

Subject: RE: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Colin, sorry | thought | had. Apologies if not.
| think Penny may have had a query of the location of the false crest.
Rohan

Rohan Torkildsen | Historic Environment Planning Adviser | South West and West
Midlands

English Heritage | 29 Queen Square | Bristol | BS1 4ND

Direct line: 0117 975 0679 X 2279

English Heritage | The Axis | 10 Holliday Street | Birmingham | B1 1TG

Direct line: 0121 625 6829

Mobile phone: 07745 299 211

From: Colin Campbell [mailto:CCampbell@savills.com]

Sent: 25 October 2013 15:17

To: Alex Yendole

Cc: Torkildsen, Rohan; Julian Pye; Darren Bell; George, lan; Penny McKnight
Subject: Re: Burleyfields, Stafford - Historic Working Group Note

Rohan

Have you confirmed to Alex you are happy with his amended concept plan showing different
shadings?

Regards

Colin
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